
From:	Brenda	Torney	
Sent:	Monday,	January	29,	2018	1:44	PM	
To:	Faculty	
Subject:	TLC	News 
 
	
Dear	Colleagues,	
	
“In	support	of	slow	scholarship”	
	
One	of	our	external	facilitators	from	last	spring,	Shona	Whyte	just	sent	us	this	link	
below.	We	recommended	Berg	and	Seeber’s	book	on	the	slow	professor	last	year	
and	we	continue	to	recommend	it.	Should	we	slow	down?	Can	we	slow	down?		
https://shonawhyte.wordpress.com/2018/01/02/in-support-of-slow-scholarship/	
	
Now	available	in	the	AUP	TLC	Library	(a.k.a	Brenda),	Berg,	Maggie	and	Seeber,	
Barbara	K.	(2016).	The	Slow	Professor:	Challenging	the	Culture	of	Speed	in	the	
Academy.	U	of	Toronto	Press.	
ISBN	9781442645561	and	663107	(e-book)	
	
We	look	forward	to	discussing	other	topics	in	the	next	few	months.	For	the	moment,	
we	have	the	following	events	planned:	
	
TLC	lunches:	Wed.	12:15-1:15	(G-102)	
	
31	January	TLC	website	launch	(sorry,	we	had	to	close	reservations	due	to	space	
limitations).	Following	the	lunch,	we’ll	send	you	an	update.	
	
21	February	
Tomer	Libal,	professor	of	Computer	Science,	will	lead	a	discussion	on	AUP	LMS	
(Learning	Management	Systems,	e.g.	Blackboard,	MS	Teams)	and	systems	for	
networking	(e.g.	Slack).	Bring	your	mobile	phones	to	experiment!	
	
14	March	(NOTE	–	this	lunch	has	been	changed	to	21	March)	
	
21	March	The	Teaching	You	Do	Outside	of	Class:	Improving	Advising	at	AUP,	
facilitated	by	Linda	Martz	
	
28	March	Diversity	in	the	Classroom,	facilitated	by	Michelle	Kuo	
	
Other	TLC	lunch	dates	(topics	TBA	–	feel	free	to	suggest	a	topic	or	volunteer	to	lead	
a	discussion):	
	
11	and	25	April	
	
First	Mellon	Seminar	of	the	semester:	
Monday,	12	February,	5-6:30		



Teaching	with	the	Shoah	archive:	creative,	compassionate,	pedagogically	rich	ways	
to	look	closely,	deepen	research	and	create	a	community	of	witness	in	the	classroom,	
facilitated	by	Marie	Regan.	
	
Second	Mellon	Seminar	of	the	semester:	
Date	TBD	
Active/experiential	learning	projects,	facilitated	by	Russell	Williams	and	Hannah	
Westley	
	
Have	a	good	week!	
	
Your	TLC	
	
AUP’s	Teaching	and	Learning	Center,	tlc@aup.edu	
	
Rebekah	Rast,	Director,	rrast@aup.edu	
Elena	Berg,	Faculty	Fellow,	eberg@aup.edu	
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Brenda	Torney,	Administrator,	btorney@aup.edu	
	
	


